
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: "Edwards, Carl"
Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Subject: RE: CASE #: RO0000203
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:43:00 AM
Attachments: SWI_R_1992-09-25.pdf

WP_R_1991-04-15.pdf

Hello Karl,
 
Attached are two documents (a work plan and subsequent investigation report) regarding MW-12. 
The report documents the installation of MW-12, but in my cursory review, I did not find an
encroachment permit. 
 
Also, the entire case file can be viewed on line at:  http://gis.acgov.org/DEH/InspectionResults/?
SITE=LOP
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Paresh Khatri
 

From: Edwards, Carl [mailto:Carl.Edwards@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: FW: CASE #: RO0000203
 
Hi Paresh,
If you have time, please see my email below regarding Case #RO0000203. The request is somewhat
urgent given the 3Q17 sampling deadline for this site.
 
Thanks,
Carl
 

From: Edwards, Carl 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 10:57 AM
To: 'keith.nowell@acgov.org' <keith.nowell@acgov.org>
Subject: CASE #: RO0000203
 
Hi Keith,
The City of Oakland (Public Works) has informed us that any monitoring well in a right-of-way to be
accessed for sampling/abandonment will be required to be re-permitted (as if being installed) with
Public Works for an encroachment permit to be issued if they do not have records of the permit
acquired during installation.
 
For Case# RO0000203, MW-12 is located in a City of Oakland right-of-way, and is scheduled to be
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sampled this quarter. The City of Oakland informed us they do not have records of an encroachment
permit from the well installation. The well was installed in June 1992.
 
I am emailing you to see if Alameda County has a copy of the well installation report. Our only
documentation of the installation is included in the Continuing Ground Water Investigation and
Quarterly Report, dated September 25, 1992. This document was a groundwater monitoring report,
so we are checking outside sources to see if a well installation reports exists in the off chance that
the report may contain encroachment permit documentation.
 
Thanks,
Carl
 
Carl Edwards | Environmental Scientist | Carl.Edwards@arcadis-us.com  
 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery Street, STE 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104
TM: 415 825 0759
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot
guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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